From: Nelson, Johanna, EDD

To: Apodaca, Sheila, DOH

Subject: RE: Notice of Rulemaking - 7.34.4.28-Reciprocity
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 1:07:45 AM
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Ms. Apodaca-

The SBRAC reported no adverse findings on this.

Thank you, Johanna

From: Apodaca, Sheila, DOH

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Nelson, Johanna, EDD <Johanna.Nelson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Notice of Rulemaking - 7.34.4.28-Reciprocity

Dear Ms. Nelson:

You have requested to receive notice of all rulemakings by the New Mexico Department of Health.
Attached, please find a Notice of Public Hearing concerning the proposed amendments to Rule
7.34.4.28 NMAC—Reciprocity.

Sheila M. Apodaca

Paralegal & Legal Assistant
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The information contained in this electronic message is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and intended only for the use of the
owner of the e-mail address listed as the recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or unauthorized use is strictly prohibited and subject to prosecution
to the fullest extent of the law! If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this electronic message and DO NOT ACT
UPON, FORWARD, COPY OR OTHERWISE DISSEMINATE IT OR ITS CONTENTS.
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